Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

BRISTOL POLICE DEPARTMENT PETITION REVIEW FORM

DATE FILED: 08-26-2025
PETITION DESCRIPTION:

Camille Teixeira, Bristol Fourth of July Committee regarding a Bingo License for a fundraiser
on Sept. 17th, located at the VFW from 5:30pm to 8:30pm.

PERSON/S FILING PETITION: Camille Teixeira =
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APPROVED
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[] DENIED

[1 FORWARD TO ANOTHER DEPARTMENT FOR REVIEW

NOTES:

After reviewing the petition, I find no reason to deny the petitioner's request for a Bingo license
for the days requested, provided that all guidelines set forth by the application and all laws and
ordinances governing this practice are followed.

REVIEWING OFFICER: Capt. Roman Wozny
DATE COMPLETED: 09-05-2025




Bristol Fire

Department

Inter Office Memorandum

To: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
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From: Michael DeMello, Fire Chief

cc: File
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Date: September 4, 2025
Re:
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License Recommendation, September 10 Council Meeting
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The fire department has reviewed the license request presented as follows:
1. Bingo
Bristol 4" of July Committee
VFW Post 237
850 Hope St.

September 17, 2025 from 5:30pm-8:30pm

There is no objection to the granting of said license provided the applicant is compliant with all
applicable laws, codes, ordinances, and/or other compliancy requirements.




